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City of Detroit  

 
  

JAMES E. TATE JR. 
CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT PRO-TEMPORE  

DISTRICT 1   

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Conrad Mallett, Corporations Counsel, Law Department 

         David Whitaker, Director, Legislative Policy Division 

THRU: Internal Operations Standing Committee 

FROM:  Council President Pro Tempore James E. Tate Jr. 

DATE: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 

RE: Removing the Privileged and Confidential Title from the Legal Opinion on the Report Regarding 

the Renaissance Center's Eligibility for Historic Designation 

 

I am respectfully requesting the Legislative Policy Division (LPD) to draft a brief resolution 

removing the privileged and confidential title from the legal opinion on the Law Department’s report 

regarding the Renaissance Center's Eligibility for Historic Designation so that I may share the 

responses with the community. Please have the resolution prepared to be voted on at the Tuesday, 

March 11, 2025 Formal Session. 

 

Please contact my Policy Analyst, Jai Singletary, at jai.singletary@detroitmi.gov if there are any 

questions. 

 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.   

 

 

CC: Honorable Council Members 
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Mr. Malik Washington, Mayor’s Office 

Mr. Graham Anderson, Law Department 

 

 

 
 


